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From: John Peairs

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 16-OIR-06 and 6/19 Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:59:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The water and wastewater systems at California's disadvantaged communities can now be
controlled using a low-cost, shared, Cloud SCADA® Platform by XiO. The XiO platform
does not require any local computers and sends water system alarms to any number of
regional operators for attention.

By eliminating the need to set up a local SCADA control room and servers at each
community, XiO is achieving significant economies of scale for community water agences.

Please let me know if you would be interested in discussing how XiO's next generation
technology solution can enable communities to pool their resources and utilize Cloud
technology to implement a shared control system to dramatically reduce the cost of operating
water and wastewater systems.

Regards,

John Peairs | 415-720-3039 | johnp@xiowater.com


mailto:johnp@xiowater.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov
mailto:johnp@xiowater.com



